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PREQUALIFICATION CIRCULAR NO. 03 

 
ATTACHMENT 1 : Response to Prequalification Queries 

 

No. Query Response 

1 GENERAL – Contract Type 

The Title of the project indicates it’s a 
“Construction only” contract. Can you 

please clarify the same or if it is a 
“Design & Build” contract? 

If “Construction Only” contract, we 

presume that it will be designed by 
Other/Client and we will be issued the 

construction drawings as part of the 
Tender.  

The Contract is a Construction Contract 

with the detailed design provided by 
Ashghal. However, elements of the 

micro-tunnelling works and the final 
MEICA design will be undertaken by the 
Contractor. 

2 Part 2 – Scope of Works – Page 60, 
Electrical 

Document states that “Provision of 11 
KV Switchgears, VFD, 3.3 kV motors 
etc”. Kindly clarify that scope of works 

includes supply of electrical system or 
just erection of the systems (supplied 

by client). 

The Contract is for the Supply, 
Installation, Testing and 

Commissioning of the electrical 
systems. 

3 Part 2 – Scope of Works – Page 62, D 

Line TSE Transmission Main 

In PQ Documents the scope work for D 

Line TSE Transmission Main mentions 
DI Pipe Installation, testing & 
commissioning. However, it is not clear 

if supply of pipe is in scope of the 
contractor for this project. Kindly 

clarify. 

The supply of the ductile iron pipes and 

fitting including procurement, 
installation, testing and commissioning 

is in the scope of the Contractor.   

The pipes will be accepted from any 
PWA approved Supplier.   
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No. Query Response 

4 Part 1, Prequalification Procedures – 
ITA 23.1 – Page No. 12, Margin of 

Preference 

Kindly elaborate the type of preference 
for domestic tenderers. We, in Qatar 

are a branch office of a company in 
India are having Commercial 

registration licence in Qatar. Whether 
we shall be getting equal preference to 
domestic tenderers. Please confirm.  

Section II: Application Data Sheet, 
Page No. 12, Part E - Evaluation of 

Applications, “A margin of preference 
for domestic tenderers shall be 
applied” shall prevail. 

 

5 Part 1, Prequalification Procedures – 
Page No. 16, Qualification criteria – 

Financial Situation 

Clause ask to provide Financial data in 
terms of Local turnover & International 

turnover. We understand Local 
turnover means turnover of the 

applicant’s home country and not in 
Qatar. Kindly clarify. 

Local turnover means the applicant’s 
branch office in Qatar (if available), not 

in applicant’s home country.  

6 Part 1, Prequalification Procedures – 

Page No. 4, Qualification criteria – 
Scoring system 

Kindly provide the Scoring system 
methodologies that will be used for PQ 

evaluation.  

The scoring system to be used for 

evaluation will not be provided. 

7 Part 1, Prequalification Procedures, 
Clause 6, Experience – Page No. 21, 

Qualification criteria – Experience 

In the qualifying criteria mentioned in 

the clause; experience is sought for 
Pipeline, Pumping Stations and 

Reservoirs for Water of TSE application. 
Can you please clarify if Pipeline, 
Pumping Stations and Reservoirs of 

required size of other water 
applications like Sewage/Hydrocarbons 

/Other services will be considered for 
the qualification.  

The Qualifying Experience is targeting 
relevant experience for this Project. 

The Contractor is free to submit other 
experience he considers relevant in 

support of his application, providing 
the PQ document does not exceed the 

size limit specified in Part 1, 
Prequalification Procedures, Sub-item 
15.3 

 


